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HR

From: service@paypal.com
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2015 4:54 PM
To: HR
Subject: Your payment to AFP Oregon & SW WA

 

  

 

 

You sent a payment of $50.00 USD to AFP 
Oregon & SW WA. 

Feb 13, 2015 16:53:55 PST
Receipt No:5538-6226-5127-0259

Hello Holly K Bullock Denniston, 
 
This charge will appear on your credit card statement as payment to PAYPAL *AFP OR SWWA. 

Save time with a PayPal account 

Create a PayPal account and save your payment 
information. You won't need to enter your payment 
information every time you shop online. 

Sign Up Now 

 

Shop with confidence 
We keep your financial information 
secure. 

Transactions monitored 24/7 
Our fraud specialists help protect your 
account. 

You're protected 
Zero fraud liability for eligible 
unauthorized purchases. See eligibility 

 

Description Unit price Qty Amount

Job posting $50.00 USD 1 $50.00 
USD 

 

 

Total: $50.00 USD 

Receipt No: 5538-6226-5127-0259 
Please keep this receipt number for future reference. You'll need it if you contact customer service at 
AFP Oregon & SW WA or PayPal. 

Merchant information: 
AFP Oregon & SW WA 
afp-oregon@comcast.net 
http://afporegon.org 
3602565590 

Instructions to merchant: 
None provided 

Shipping information 
Holly K Bullock Denniston 
7140 SW Macadam Ave. 
Portland, OR 97219 
United States 

Shipping method 
Not specified 

 

 

Help Center | Security Center 
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Please don't reply to this email. It'll just confuse the computer that sent it and you won't get a response. 

Copyright © 2015 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved. PayPal is located at 2211 N. First St., San Jose, CA 95131. 
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